
No.Ft.48-3739/2018  (FCA)
       H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CF Shimla.
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  0.2099  ha.  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  Himachal  Police 
Department  for  the  establishment  of  Police  Post  at  Jutog,  within  the 
jurisdiction  of  Shimla  Forest  Division,  Distt.  Shimla,  HP.  (Online 
Proposal No. FP/HP/others/33179/2018). 

Memo;

Please refer to the proposal as submitted in PARIVESH portal on the subject 
cited above.

2. From the perusal of the  reply as submitted through PARIVESH Portal it reveals 
that  the Soil  & Moisture Conservation Plan  as uploaded against the additional  information 
detail of Part-II is not readable format. It is therefore, requested to uploaded the revised SMC 
Plan in readable format  so that consolidated reply could be submitted to GoI accordingly.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

HPFD-F05/46/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

I/213292/2023


		Sample Info
	2023-07-05T17:10:24+0530
	HARSH VARDHAN KATHURIA




